

From: Joe Clark

To: Doug Young

Date: October 15, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0518-EX-ST-2007

---

Message:

This is a test which will be completed within 2-Hours and scheduled on 10/16/2007 or 10/17/2004. The reason for the extended 4-month request is in the event that modifications are required and re-test is needed. The device is too large to fit in our Shielded Enclosure and requires extensive set-up time.

If needed please reduce the length of the Site License per FCC Limits.

Sorry for the short submittal time.

Thank you